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\ YALE UNIVERSITY
03 /@ INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RELATIONS
A, 333 CEDAR STREET

NEW HAVEN - CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY
December 16, 1932

Dr. WeS.Campbell
Department of English
University of Oklahoma
MHorman, Oklahoma

My d:ar Dr. Campbell:

May I trouble you with a question?
Do you happen to have made any phonograph rec-
ords of Indian Music (or Primitive Music or
Folk-Music)? And if so, how many, from what tribe
or group, how many per tribe in case more than one
tribe is represented, and, are they in your priv-
- ate possession, or deposited with some Institution?

I am taking the liberfy of addressing you
in following a suggestion of Dr. Leslie Spier. I
am interested in these guestions because I am com-
piling for publication in one of our Anthropologic-
al journals a list of all such collections in the U.S.A.
0f course, if you should have any such records, 1
would be eager to include them on my list.

I am hoping that my inquiry is not too much
of an imposition on your time, Let me thank you in
advance for your kind assistance.

Yours very truly,




